

Diversity Meeting #10 - Agenda

1. Roll Call
2. Review of Actions items
3. Participation Data Collection - Discussion with Chris Gift
[Vision-Global Account - v1](#) *[link to the document sent by Chris]*
4. Review of Draft questionnaire
[Diversity Questionnaire](#)
5. AOB
- ICANN Ombudsman Office & Diversity office proposal (Sebastien Bachollet)

Action items – as of 25 Jan 17

Action items are listed on the Diversity wiki page here:

<https://community.icann.org/display/WEIA/Diversity>

ACTION ITEMS	OWNER	STATUS/NOTES
Provide report on what data is being collected by what team to the subgroup (date by which the report will be available is to be confirmed)	Ergys	In Progress – open date 1/13/17
Finalize questions over the next few days	Drafting Team	In Progress – open date 1/13/17